STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 132

OD Number:

PO1740034

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0

PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude:

46.35970000, -120.31810000

System Status:

Active – recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: Yakama - 1995 report - 3 autos, two trucks (submerged), 4 white goods, 4 furniture, baling and fencing wire, construction wastes, cardboard boxes. Wastes are adjacent to and submerged in wetland/canal/creek area, off well-traveled road, near urban area. Site

has no dumping signs posted.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning:

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer:

Less than 50 feet

Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Less than 1,000 feet

Proximity Comments:

≅ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

CONTENTS

RELATED PROJECTS

Yakama - Site 107

Municipal solid waste (A)

OD Number: PO1740116

TRIBE

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

Review Status: Pending field verification

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude:

46.35630000, -120.31750000

System Status:

Active - recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified: 01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: 1995 Report- 11 white goods, bulky fiberglass storage containers, wood, general household wastes absent. Adjacent to agricultural field and drainages, very high soil permeability and water table, no haz waste container found.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

İ HAZARD FACTORS

Frequency of Burning: Never

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Less than 50 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Proximity Comments: Less than 1,000 feet

≅ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 64 **OD Number:**

PO1740083 **Review Status:** Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.36758671, -120.54162199

System Status:

Active - recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

0.81 Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume:

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat:

Moderate (390 points)

Health Threat Comment: 1995 report - Miscellaneous domestic special wastes, approximately 10 bulky items (including 5 white goods), some general household wastes, several 5-gal herbicide containers. Located in unlined canal, standing water, haz waste containers recently

dumped, no human traffic expected as severe slope to site, disease vector potential high due to wet conditions, near residential area.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning:

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer:

Between 50 - 600 feet

Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Less than 50 feet

Distance to Homes: Less than 1,000 feet

Proximity Comments:

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: No potential for flooding

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 133

OD Number: PO1740133

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.35250000, -120.27300000

System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

 ODEN	DIIMD	HEVI	TH	THRE	ΛT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: 1995 Report - Three white goods. Near agricultural drainage but only moderate road traffic.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning: Never Controlled Access:

Unrestricted access

Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Between 50 - 600 feet Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet PROXIMITY FACTORS

Distance to Homes:

Proximity Comments:

Less than 1,000 feet

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 14 New

OD Number: PO1740148

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.17690000, -120.14886000

System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified: 03/08/2007

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description)

Fenced Site: No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified Health Threat Comment: Scatter site - MSW.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning: Never Controlled Access:

Unrestricted access

Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Between 50 - 600 feet Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet PROXIMITY FACTORS
Distance to Homes: Greater than 5,000 feet
Proximity Comments:

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Limited ponding, drainage effects largely neutral

Flooding Potential: No potential for flooding

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

PO1740152

Yakama - Site 18 New **OD Number:**

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal and hazardous waste (A and C)

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0

PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.22956000, -120.46143000 System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

03/19/2007

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date: Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: Scatter site. Old gas tank 6ftH 7ftW 16ftL. Off of Plank Rd. from Tule Rd. turn right on Pioneer Rd. follow for 1.3 miles tank is on left side of roadway.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	Yes
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

Frequency of Burning: Never

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Between 50 - 600 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Proximity Comments: Greater than 5,000 feet

≅ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Limited ponding, drainage effects largely neutral

Flooding Potential: No potential for flooding

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 19 New

OD Number: PO1740153

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal and hazardous waste (A and C)

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0

PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude:

46.12997000, -120.08992000

System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified: 03/20/2007

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: Scatter site. 1 mattress, 2 tires, 2 appliances, Blankets + small debris, 1 garbage sack, full 55-gal.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanu	o of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbesto	s or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	Yes
Meth La	b Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA S	subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardo	ous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning: Never Controlled Access:

Unrestricted access

Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Between 50 - 600 feet Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet → PROXIMITY FACTORS Distance to Homes: Greater than 5,000 feet **Proximity Comments:**

Medium 10-25 inches per year

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Site Drainage: Limited ponding, drainage effects largely neutral

Flooding Potential: No potential for flooding

Environmental Factors Comments:

Rainfall:

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 19

OD Number: PO1740005

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0

PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude:

46.36390000, -120.31470000

System Status:

Active - recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat:

Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: Yakama - 1995 report - Dirt berm limits access. Moderate to relatively high soil permeability, relatively highwater table, very recent dumping of significant volume of unburned general household wastes so disease vector potential high, no hazardous wastes found, but typical household haz waste containers present in unburned condition.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for l	HS funding Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solve	ents) No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning:

Controlled Access: Effectively controlled access Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer:

Less than 50 feet

Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Greater than 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

Proximity Comments:

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 14

OD Number: PO1740045

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal and hazardous waste (A and C)

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0

PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude:

46.29690000, -120.22250000

System Status:

Active - recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

03/07/2007 Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: 1995 report - Near old Tule Dump (site 12) easily accessible, may represent new dumping site for some area residents, household haz waste containers and unburned household wastes present potential disease vector problem and contamination risk, but small

volume so that presEnt risk is minimal.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	Yes
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning: Weekly

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Between 50 - 600 feet

Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

Proximity Comments:

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Limited ponding, drainage effects largely neutral

Flooding Potential: No potential for flooding

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 17

OD Number:

PO1740048

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.33410000, -120.24750000

System Status:

Active – recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: 1995 Report - Wastes are near agricultural canal, unburned household wastes, soil permeability relatively high, with relatively high water table but small volume and possible single dump.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

İ HAZARD FACTORS

Frequency of Burning: Never Controlled Access:

Unrestricted access

Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Less than 50 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Proximity Comments: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 18

OD Number: PO1740049

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.33220000, -120.24410000

System Status: Active – recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

01/01/1995 Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description) Fenced Site:

No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: 1995 Report - On fairly well traveled road, may promote continued dumping in future, moderate to relatively high soil permeability,

relatively high water table

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

İ HAZARD FACTORS

Frequency of Burning: Never Controlled Access: Unrestricted access

Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Less than 50 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Greater than 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Proximity Comments: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

≅ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 71

OD Number: PO1740088

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0

PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.52110000, -120.48550000

System Status:

Active – recently used

Condition:

Buried open dump

Date Identified: 01/01/1995

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description)

Fenced Site:

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat:

Moderate (336 points)

Health Threat Comment: 1995 Report - 2 white goods on surface. Buried: approximately 300 ft x 20 ft area, appears wastes disposed in natural gully, then covered, estimated total covered volume is 900 cubic yards. Remote area, difficult vehicular access. Buried cover integrity fair, but

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning:

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: No concern voiced

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer:

Between 50 - 600 feet

Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

Proximity Comments:

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Medium 10-25 inches per year

Site Drainage: Limited ponding, drainage effects largely neutral Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

CONTENTS

Yakama - Site 17 New **OD Number:**

Pending field verification

PO1740151

Review Status:

Municipal solid waste (A)

TRIBE

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.26946000, -120.24160000 System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified: 03/09/2007

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description)

Fenced Site: No fence

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: Scatter site. 7 bulky good, 5 white goods. 0.1 miles off E.Wapato Rd. + North Track Rd. dirt road next to bridge East. (dirt rd. to the left before the bridge.)

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

İ HAZARD FACTORS

Frequency of Burning: Never

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Between 50 - 600 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Proximity Comments: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

≅ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 64 New

OD Number: PO1740182

Review Status: Pending field verification **CONTENTS**

Municipal solid waste (A)

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.22405000, -120.19312900

System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Cleaned up

Date Identified:

01/01/2011 Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres): 0.25

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description)

Fenced Site:

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Low (120 points)

Health Threat Comment: Some residential waste, 22 tires, 3 white goods, 1 auto, abandoned building 90x15. Estimated tonnage 4.2. YNSW crew and city of Toppenish worked together to clean up the site - cleaned on 9/30/2009. Cost \$2,374.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

İ HAZARD FACTORS

Frequency of Burning: Never

Controlled Access: Unrestricted access

Public Concern: Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Between 50 - 600 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet

Distance to Homes: Proximity Comments: Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

≅ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Medium 10-25 inches per year

 Site Drainage:
 Limited ponding, drainage effects largely neutral

 Flooding Potential:
 Debris movement from flooding unlikely

STARS

Open Dump Details — DRAFT

Facility Name:

Yakama - Site 71 New

OD Number:

PO1740189 **Review Status:**

Pending field verification

CONTENTS

Municipal solid waste (A)

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

RELATED PROJECTS

SDS: 0 PDS: 0

GENERAL COMMENTS

SITE INFO & CHARACTERISTICS

Latitude, Longitude: 46.32073000, -120.23390510

System Status:

Inactive - not recently used

Condition:

Surface open dump

Date Identified:

06/24/2009

Surveyor Name:

Surveyor Organization:

Field Visit Date:

Site Comments:

Surface Area (acres):

Estimated Depth of Waste (ft):

Ground Surface Covered by Waste (%):

Surface Volume :

Land Status:

Other (add comment under Terrain Description)

Fenced Site:

Terrain Description:

OPEN DUMP HEALTH THREAT

Health Threat: Unspecified

Health Threat Comment: Scatter site on N Track rd and N McKinley rd. Estimated tonnage 1.49.

MUNICIPAL AND SPECIAL WASTES

	Units	Quantity or Yes/No
Abandoned Motor Vehicles	Total Observed	0
Abandoned Trailers (Mobile Home, Hauling)	Total Observed	0
Animal Carcasses	Total Observed	0
Appliances/White Goods	Total Observed	0
Bulky Items (Furniture, Mattresses, Rugs)	Total Observed	0
Electronics (TVs, Monitors, Computers)	Total Observed	0
Fluorescent Light Bulbs (Tube or Spiral)	Total Observed	0
Lead Acid Batteries (Car Batteries)	Total Observed	0
Scrap Tires	Total Observed	0
Waste Oils/Oily Wastes	Containers Observed	0
Medical Waste (Sharps, Needles)	Yes/No	No
Sewage Sludge/Septic Pumpings	Yes/No	No
Mixed Household Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	100
Yard Green Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Construction & Demolition Waste (%)	% of Surface Area	0
Is Construction & Demolition Greater than 50%?	% of Surface Area	No
Municipal and Special Waste Comments		

₩ HAZARDOUS WASTE

Cleanup of these items is NOT eligible for IHS funding	Yes/No Response
Asbestos or Lead Containing Materials	No
Drums (Unknown or Pesticides)	No
Meth Lab Wastes (Sudafed, Tubing, Fuel)	No
RCRA Subtitle C Waste (Treated Wood, Solvents)	No
Hazardous Waste Comments	

late 1000 Exposition 1000 E

Frequency of Burning: Never Controlled Access:

Ineffective controls or poorly restricted access

Public Concern:

Little concern voiced by public

Hazard Factor Comments:

Vertical Distance to Aquifer: Between 50 - 600 feet Horizontal Distance to Surface Water: Between 50 - 1,000 feet PROXIMITY FACTORS
Distance to Homes:
Proximity Comments:

Between 1,000 - 5,000 feet

■ ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

Rainfall: Low <10 inches per year

Site Drainage: Site drainage increases ground or surface water contamination

Flooding Potential: Debris movement from flooding unlikely